

Mr Andrew Macfarlane
Memorial Hall
Avenue Road
Hurst Green
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 9qB



Making a positive difference
for energy consumers

RHI Enquiry Line: 0300 003 2289

Email:
RHI.accreditation@ofgem.gov.uk

Date: 12 Apr 2021

Dear Mr Macfarlane

RHI0000029359 Extension Application - Approval Letter

We are pleased to inform you that we have granted your extension application for installation of NIBE F1345-60. The decision to do so is based on the information and evidence you submitted to us in support of your application.

The effective date on which this extension is granted is 24/03/2021.

This extension is granted under the Renewable Heat Incentive Scheme Regulations 2018 (as amended). Regulations 3B and 3C of those regulations pertain specifically to extension applications. Further information regarding extensions can be found in the Non-Tariff Guarantee Extension Applications guidance document, available on the Ofgem website.

An applicant who is granted an extension of time under regulation 3B may make an application for accreditation under regulation 30 on or before midnight at the end of 31 March 2022. The plant must be commissioned and the application must be properly made, meeting the eligibility criteria set out in the regulations, by that date.

For more information on how to make an application for accreditation, including details of what constitutes a properly made application please see Ofgem's guidance on how to apply.

In accordance with regulation 30(6A), Ofgem may reject an application for accreditation where it is determined that

- (a) the plant is materially different from the plant which was proposed in an extension application under regulation 3B;
- (b) there has been a material change in circumstances such that, had the extension application been made after the change, it would have been rejected;
- (c) the information on which the decision to grant the extension application was based was incorrect in a material particular;
- (d) the applicant failed to comply with any condition imposed under regulation 3B.

Regulation 30(6B) states that for the purpose of paragraph (a) of regulation 30(6A):

Ofgem may take into account such matters that we consider are relevant, including (but not limited to)

- (i) the location of the plant;
- (ii) the installation capacity of the plant; and
- (iii) the source of energy and technology or design of the plant;

And a plant is materially different in a case where

- (i) the installation capacity is at least 10% greater or smaller than the installation capacity proposed in an extension application under regulation 3B; or
- (ii) the installation capacity is such that a different tariff would apply.

If you have any queries please contact us using the number or email address above, quoting your RHI number in all correspondence.

Yours sincerely



Paul Russell
Head of Operations
Non-Domestic RHI team
Ofgem